WARWICK TOWN COUNCIL



Jayne Topham Town Clerk Court House
Jury Street
WARWICK
CV34 4EW
Tel: 01926 411694

COMMUNITY & CULTURAL COMMITTEE

6th JUNE 2019

MINUTES

Present:

Councillor PS Birdi Councillor R Eddy Councillor R Edgington Councillor D Skinner

Co-opted Members:

Unlocking Warwick representative – Rick Thompson. Jamie Turner Warwick Castle

31. To elect a chairman for the Municipal Year 2019/20

Cllr R Edgington nominated Cllr R Eddy to become Chair of this committee, there were no further nominations, the proposal was seconded by Cllr PS Birdi - all were in favour.

- **32. Apologies:** The Mayor (ex Officio) Councillors Mrs L Butler, Mrs MA Grainger, O Jacques. Bernie Allen WDC.
- 33. Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interests. None

34. To elect a Deputy Chairman for the Municipal Year 2019/20

Cllr R Eddy nominated Cllr Mrs L Butler to become Chair of this committee, there were no further nominations, the proposal was seconded by Cllr PS Birdi - all were in favour.

35. Minutes of the meeting held on 18th April 2019.

It was resolved to approve the minutes as a true record.

36. Introduction to Community and Culture – Cllr R Eddy gave a presentation to new Councillors outlining the Committees responsibilities and proposed strategy for the forthcoming year. Appendix 1

- **37. Town Twinning** Cllr R Eddy advised Councillors of the agenda for the forthcoming Partnership meeting in Formegini. He will be in attendance alongside the Town Clerk and Leader of the Council. The Mayor was unable to attend.
- **38. Eurocamp 2019 & 2020** 4 young people are travelling to Verden, Germany this summer for Eurocamp. Warwick are hosting Eurocamp and Cllr R Eddy gave Councillors an outline of the theme being Guy of Warwick.
- **39. Assets of Community Value** renewal of community right to recognise Priory Park, St Nicholas Park, St Mary's Lands, Pageant Gardens as spaces of social interests. Town Clerk gained approval to renew as current agreement expires in September 2019.

40. Community Engagement

Rick Thompson attended and gave a comprehensive background to New Councillors on The groups involvement with the Court House, their ongoing activities and future projects – Appendix 2

As it was world volunteer week a request was made for the Chair to write to Unlocking Warwick to formally thank them for their support.

- **41.Community Forums** Bernie Allen was absent from the meeting.
- **42. Dementia Carers** this item was deferred due to low attendees.
- **43. Children Centre** Cllr PS Birdi agreed to be the Town representative.
- 44. St Mary's Lands Working Party Cllr N Butler and Cllr D Skinner were nominated.
- 45. Grants approve

Warwick Park Run £1K – approved.

46. Review committees co-opted representatives

A new representative from the Warwick Society was approved. The Town Clerk will approach the Society. A representative from Unlocking Warwick will continue. A representative from Warwick Castle will also attend in future – Jamie Turner.

Signed	Dated
31611ca	Datca